From: Jones, Dalton

To: McKee, Danielle

Subject: FW: Bore Request for WORK ORDER LSMT 1062887

Date: Friday, March 22, 2024 2:21:14 PM

Attachments: Outlook-everay log.png
Bore Request.pdf
Everay Lee"s Summit - WR #1062887 - Desian File Set (Pages 01-03).pdf
image001.png

Last one!

Thanks

Dalton Jones

Project Manager/Estimator
Cell: 816-398-5409

LAPITAL ELECTRIE

LIVE BUILDERS

From: Trenton S Ellis <trenton.ellis@evergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 4:02 PM
To: Jones, Dalton <Dalton.Jones@capitalelectric.com>; Kurtz, Jacob

<Jacob.Kurtz@capitalelectric.com>; Craig, Carter <carter.craig@capitalelectric.com>

Subject: Fw: Bore Request for WORK ORDER LSMT 1062887

** WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. NEVER click links or open attachments without positive
sender verification of purpose. DO NOT provide your user ID or password on sites or forms

linked from this email. **

Thanks,

Forgot to change the address. Make your paperwork reflect.

Trenton S. Ellis, E.I.T.

Distribution Field Construction Supervisor

0: 816-652-1985 M: (660) 287-2353

Internal Use Only
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CONTRACTOR BORE JOB REQUEST FORM

WRi#:? 1062887
CWMNT? No
Service Center? LSMT
Priority? High
Bore Type? New Construction of Any Type (bid not needed)

Design required?

Yes-Design Required

Address, City, State?

Description and bore limits?

Bore 123' of 3" from OP 43-46 to replace secondary - bore 263" of 2"
from OP 58-57/58-59/59-60 and to intercept existing direct buried
primary - Bore 245' of 4" from OP58-60 to intercept existing direct

buried primary - install all enclosure and cable on URD portion of the

project - coordinate with OH crew for pole placement and riser

Feed Type?

# of Cable Failures in the SPAN:

# of Cable Failures in the LOOP:

Contractor work requirements?

Conduit, Cable, and Splicing/Terminating

New conduit size?

Other? (specify in Q7 above)

New Cable Size?

Refer to prints

Estimated total bore length?

650'

Circuit number?

37631

Existing cable label?

Refer to prints

New cable number?

Refer to prints

Dated Needed (new business only)

4/15/24

What job docs are you providing?
(See below)

Job Prints

Red indicates mandatory input

Note: New business might require "NA" input to required fields or "See Job print."

INCLUDE IN JOB PACKET E-MAIL:
e  STORMS Job Card (.pdf)
¢  Job Print (.pdf)
e  Material List (.pdf)

e  Contractor Bore Job Request Form

E-mail above attachments to the area Resource Scheduler:

Patsy.wilson@evergy.com
Joshua.scott@evergy.com
Julie.Regan@evergy.com
Krista.Burchfield@evergy.com

— Clinton, Sedalia & Warrensburg, Lee's Summit

— Belton, Southland, Ottawa

— Northland, St. Joe, Maryville & Mound City, Trenton
— Blue Springs, Dodson, Brunswick

Internal Use Only







_____ /
=
/
——=—" /
———————— | /
N - A S — : ,/
20 AN & L A4.T5 /
B et S=-—"" I| <43> //
|
| . INSTALL
| '. PW40-1 < SCALE n
| '. PDDE-CL 5 C ——
i | & AP dp> ?(::%2;) ; 120/240-25  EXISTING 0 40
| ‘ EXISTING INSTALL oo ’ AR U
| ! SWA03 REMOVE WA 8 6SRP-3 PW45-1
| . PDE.OL PW35-5 2 PDE.CL 460-111 PDE-CL EXISTING
| } INSTALL 420-101 ( G)SRP 5 REMOVE REMOVE SL-LC-LED-II PW40-4 S
A | % ODE.CL 420-960 o000 PW40-3 PW40-3 INSTALL PL-L400HPS-2W
| ; FOREIGN ATT. - 450-456 PDDE-CL 320-212 420-960
<D 320-212 S P REMOVE 320-201
REMOVE | Time Warner-MO  °—-"—'— ) 310-207 REMOVE - - SL-A2.5-BWP
" REMOVE PW35-5 420-960 250900
PW45-3 REMOVE TEATE X - XFO-7.2-120/240-25 320-220 INSTALL
20.201 PW45.3 450-261 PDE-CL FOREIGN ATT. BDECL
320-20 320211 FOREIGN ATT ; 460-111 FOREIGN ATT. PDE-CL
PDE-CL 320-204 47> <> o TeUSDE2 A o o Time Wamer - MO FOREIGN ATT. Time Warner - MO~ REMOVE
PDE-CL PDE-CL S - ime Warner - Time Warner - MO Time Warner-MO  PDDE-CL
- 740-331 INSTALL EXISTING (3) F-L50K-OL EXISTING :
470-101 Google Fiber
F-L40-OL (3) F-L65K-OL PW40-3 PW45-3 INSTALL FOREIGN ATT. PW40-3 O
ACAP-L FOREIGN ATT. 420-202 PDE-CL PW40-3 Time Warner - MO SL-LC-LED-II /
i SL-LC-LED-III 320-203 Time Warner - MO T EXISTING
FOREIGN ATT. Time Warner - MO INSTALL o
Time Warner - MO >SFORD DEVELOF INSTALL REMOVE S PDE-CL / PW40-3
- ' - PDE-CL PW40-4 : REMOVE / ‘ PDE-CL
REMOVE 320-203 320-201 . : / ‘ REMOVE
320-202 FOREIGN ATT. PDE-CL ’ JPBERG, RANDALL 2 320-209
XFO-7.2-120/240-25  Time Warner - MO FOREIGN ATT. YA I : 450-456
460-131 Time Warner - MO “Time Warner - MO / : ; FOREIGNATT. |
/ ™ FOREIGN ATT. Google Fiber BORE OR TRENCH Time Warner - MO
& T}imel Walmelr- '\TO / / / / 3" CONDUIT/BETWEEN |
N i i
OH1594018 l AP | 3 ?glsﬁié 46 FOR 350MCM
iy =l ( J“ N - -
= < | ()
6l c P ; &‘01 G2 ‘33101 Hg / o
S e — C -C c Py S B e 7.2/124-25C  Q
AT — G === =Po=——cC 1201240V 2
[ ® 5 —— XWATH e — C N w *e)
EE D i ABE Xwar—| " - oAy o AR
S8 sse 3RD ST |, H— - BLE, '
. 7—1L,’,\E‘AIC-P Sglzig,, C ‘4‘_7‘7.+e;gies—R <4>' //ﬁj - \\ ) | ) —— =T
i > 5 ) -VV/-\r—f»fEf;l:,, 7!”’***;———77F,,, ;,/_-nn . 7(;777777\7 w% 1 . fri\i;\ ‘ Ed -
o~ ] C Vi — 165' .1: _ e A. = == 777f“ EEEVRY Y 17 1 .‘. 7/;* |
E C X o ABC P = i ARA & I
~  EXISTING < 4TTAAC © 103" o A (W) aBc : LN
PW50-1 > AP I . 5> @ OH1591595 iy .
330-207 < 477 ARC > 84 A ’
ok INSTALL INSTALL 12213949 Z AP 477 AAC 1 123 210 -
420-101 ) PW60-1 "PW60-1 r2112.4-15 A g 5 g 477 AAC S .82 2 <8
INSTALL 330-102 ; 330-102 S 50/240V Y 8 5 W G ABE S aTTAAC g
o & R e ;@ : \
- - - - | T A A~ a4 - | .
Time Warner - MO o s e PW40-3 INSTALL 1 320-204 PW60-1 INSTALL INSTALL | | A
Google Fiber 3PTC-US8TG477 PW60-1 | 450-261 450-256 PW60-1 AR A | |
, - PW60-1 B |
Fs . FOREIGN ATT. 320-202 , 450-231 320-202 320-220 |
w "~ Time Warner - MO - PDE-CL - | <D F-L100K-OL . 320-202 | OH923534 ”
RADIAL FEED FROM .. POS 52 & POS 31: XFO-7.2-120/240-15 - 8 F-L100K-OL 7 ) 450-231 Py
POS #2 FRAME FOR VERTICAL UNSHIELDED 460131 420-503 P DEVELOPME D " FLtook-oL o OPEN
%3@ NO STANDARD NUMBER FOR UNSHIELDED <82> : LANGSFORF J Oy 56> o -
IS VERTICAL SIDE CONSTRUCTION. ’ ’ i %
O B2 EXISTING 56> k - ANGSFORD C
II] -~ |
<T@ PW40-3 EXISTING ol T
a PW45-1 a —
POS 2 TO POS 45: ~ 320-214 | ~
BORE 4" CONDUIT FROM 2 450258 4 e
TX TO NEW RISER POLE. B> FOREIGN ATT. ] O >
TO KEEP OUTAGE TO A MINIMUM. G Southwestern Bell Tel. Co L.u"f 5
E)?FII?’% 300 \ Time Warner - MO il
-15.2- Google Fib 1]
XFP-15.2-300 \ cogle Fiber i
|
[
1|
| _
.
‘\,‘/‘
|
|
|
|
|
r |
x
c C
. | %
IR \
Y |
|
WFD28311
| | |
o / T
/ | | BT
& | /|
o / 4 | |
I * i
||
D ' [ & ;
/ 1304
/ LR 3
/ (A7 Hi
1’”@“
u)_)>0< T/ T
uls |
I3
| | % BUILT AS DESIGNED |
[ CHANGES AS NOTED 0
) | ‘\ LEADMAN DATE
| [ FCS DATE
SEC. 7 Twp. 47N RANGE _31W  TAXDIST. REV. | DATE | BY | CHECKED| APPROVED
PROJECT DESIGNiCE:ISNTACJI-ESNNY CASEY TITLE CITY OF LEE'S SUMMIT PRJ# 50035547 - evergy
PHONE #: ' 913-579-8215 WR# 1062887 ol "
EXISTING ————————— ° CUSTOMER: ADDRESS SRD ST SEC. DIST. LEE'S SUMMIT SERVICE CENTER
INSTALL ————-———~- PHONE #: DESIGNED BY: JCASEY
“RA%“S%\QE —==///=== cITY LEE'S SUMMIT CIRCUIT 37631 REVIEWED BY: DDAVIN
0 Know What'S below- COUNTY. JA STATE MO 28311 DATE: 12/19/2023
The information contained on this drawing/map is used to locate, identify and/or inventory Evergy Inc. electrical fac\lilifes located o;\ parcels of\a‘r;d in the Everg‘y Im:."sfrvicf“area. I:is \n::nded for reference purposesc}fr}\:\/ and is N(‘);'I'ln?e co:\slruted or‘used ?(sa"\egal d:ic‘nznfon." Map |nlormat‘i)t:n is believed"l‘r‘)sbeaccurale bli:ra::uraccr)zléir(\)r;(‘tg;‘at:‘aor::‘evev?l."::\sei:nf:':;rsr:z:a(;sEI'\\Ir;I:Id r;:;be@rzl‘\/eec: upr:]r;a;ﬁrslu:tssti(r:l:esre:n actual field survey. This drawing/map is not to be used as a substitute for using the ONE-CALL system for purposes of digging and excavation. You must call ONE-CALL (811) to notify operators of underground facilities of proposed excavation or digging to request that member companies mark their underground facilities before they dig! CaII before you dig. New Landbase AUD|
In no event will Evergy Inc. be liable for any damages, including loss of data, lost profits, business interruption, loss of business information or other pecuniary loss that might arise from the inaccuracy, use or misuse of this map or the information it contains. You are prohibited from y P p gy Inc. 9y igl . 12.47 KV JOB TYPE: 4REJBOA SHEET 1 OF 3 DWG EILE # 10628871




AutoCAD SHX Text

MB



AutoCAD SHX Text

MB



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANGSFORD DEVELOPMENT INC



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANGSFORD DEVELOPMENT INC



AutoCAD SHX Text

MGS PROPERTIES LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

RMJC INC



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

6



AutoCAD SHX Text

HEDBERG, RANDALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

HEDBERG, RANDALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

HEDBERG, RANDALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

MO CVS PHARMACY LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

28



AutoCAD SHX Text

LEES SUMMIT CLINIC BLDG CO



AutoCAD SHX Text

29



AutoCAD SHX Text

LEES SUMMIT CLINIC BLDG CO



AutoCAD SHX Text

29



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHAPCO PROPERTY



AutoCAD SHX Text

GROUP LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

30



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANGSFORD DEVELOPMENT INC



AutoCAD SHX Text

31



AutoCAD SHX Text

32



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANGSFORD DEVELOPMENT INC



AutoCAD SHX Text

33



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANGSFORD DEVELOPMENT INC



AutoCAD SHX Text

34



AutoCAD SHX Text

33



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANGSFORD



AutoCAD SHX Text

DEVELOPMENT INC



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANGSFORD



AutoCAD SHX Text

DEVELOPMENT INC



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

HEDBERG, RANDALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

HYD



AutoCAD SHX Text

WV



AutoCAD SHX Text

PI  STA 120+89.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

116



AutoCAD SHX Text

117



AutoCAD SHX Text

118



AutoCAD SHX Text

119



AutoCAD SHX Text

121



AutoCAD SHX Text

122



AutoCAD SHX Text

123



AutoCAD SHX Text

124



AutoCAD SHX Text

126



AutoCAD SHX Text

127



AutoCAD SHX Text

125+00



AutoCAD SHX Text

120+00



AutoCAD SHX Text

115+00



AutoCAD SHX Text

101



AutoCAD SHX Text

102



AutoCAD SHX Text

103



AutoCAD SHX Text

104



AutoCAD SHX Text

PI  STA 120+89.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

FH



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

FO



AutoCAD SHX Text

FO



AutoCAD SHX Text

FO



AutoCAD SHX Text

FO



AutoCAD SHX Text

FO



AutoCAD SHX Text

FO



AutoCAD SHX Text

FO



AutoCAD SHX Text

FO



AutoCAD SHX Text

FO



AutoCAD SHX Text

FO



AutoCAD SHX Text

FO



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



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





) v , ,
\‘ bl ~N——_——— _ _ | |
| N T e - _—_—— _ e ___95 I |
\\ : AN / e L T T Rt e TP ——— 1 ,' / : /
! | A i T | | / /
| | - | | / | /
|
| \ — | i | [ /
1 \ I 1 I |
\
\ \ m | : | !
| | | : A
ll | | : I | | I
| |
ll \\ \I : II 'l \ ,I (P;
\ \ | | I
L ; I T N T |
o ——————r = 4 \ N P~ s V= TaTo Rt q4———————- - c’) — \ e ——__
L’ J | T~ \ - T - - [
g = | N\ -~ B
 / i '. RN
) L DY -1 N o T T AR APl e PP
AN / T T £ v et S i SCALE
R/ o L T o H BUUR 1 < g —
— : 0 INSTALL 40
7 - EXISTING ! 760-322
AP PWA45-3 .
7 ‘ PDE-CL ! ,
EXISTING !
bW “ Pwaos EXISTING N |
PL-L400HPS-2W PW35-5 s |
SL-A2.5-BWP PL-L400HPS-2W - | » 3 .
; 420-101 REMOVE : e T8
SL-A2.5-BWP 320-211 Lo e =39
420-307 I /AN S D - =
FOREIGN ATT. |
( . |
INC;(I)OA?_Iﬁ Fiber ! URD LOOP TO F26288
‘ “PW50-1 A 5 : ON OH918717
| o - ~ —
: 320-209 7 ~ - € |
— SL-LC-LED-III ;2E2|\3IOVE (2) PDE-CL P T - - ) AN 4 'I e
T \
s (3) XFO-7.2-120/240-15 Lo / : ©
PW40-4 LTS R ) TS 3P g
- P PRs / 1
FOREIGN ATT. fgg'él(gN ATT 460-351 — S~ i EXISTING o <GP \ /o
Time Warner - MO TOREONALL. 3XFS-MXA3/0 ! 420-101 S I !
Time Warner - MO [ o, EXISTING |
REMOVE \:\ INSTALL m F\Il.’% 700-102 ]
— PW45-3 . PW40-1 = XFP-7.2-120/240-50 \ |
320-201 J 320-212 , <50 \ , 35
PDE-CL 740-341 ! v
XFP-7.2-120/208-112.5 0 (3) F-L100K-OL , EXISTING Q> REMOVE
| I |
/ / 750-323 | REMOVE | PWA40-4 N, PW40-4
] I‘ FOREIGN ATT. U ! PW40-4 ! A 310-204 N
Google Fiber EXISTING . 320-211 | o (2) PDE-CL
7.2/12.4-15 (3) PW35-5 & 740-331 (2PH) | / ! FOREIGN ATT.
208Y/120V Y-Y PL-L400HPS-2W ! 740-331 (2PH) S ?puth\\//vvestern Bl\;g Tel. Co
; SL-A2.5-BWP I | / ime Yvarner -
=1 = <49>\ OH918702 : : <57> I <71> ! | Southwestern Bell Tel. Co
5 ! INSTALL — 5 <5 !
= < PDE-CL I INSTALL I <69> INSTALL / ,’ Southwestern Bell Tel. Co U
—— S ! : 5 : 260122 (& ‘ INSTALL yG1591570 <39> PW40-1 | ! Southwestern Bell Tel. Co "
Ic NI \_J;L ~ . S=—6_ C ,p Do D | A / / 760-322 5 CEL s EXISTING INSTALL 310-201 | | Southwestern Bell Tel. Co
N ,, c—6. ] o . L -/ 7 AN 2 XISTING PW40-3 2) PDE-CL !
= AT T X- ATg* — — C XWAT—E&————— X-WAT- —_P=T :# I — 1801 : Fi263' {; S 3 PW30-7 3) PDE-CL @ j I ' ‘
| > L N e IO WAT = = e ) ~ AN @—ﬂ%—*—‘_hb_‘ 5382546 D53822 4 N Ix, m (3) PDDE-CL 3) PDE-CL | | T2212567 <36> |
‘ ‘ N C ~— XWAT— Fr—— T T I — A Sa R 10AL ha™ N 420-101 XFO-7.2-120/240-25 | 7.2/12.4-25'C <72> \
| [50] - — T — 170 AL ———— " & INSTALL ! © REMOVE |
| | % C~— Gts I on | 120/240V Y S REMOVEE
| L © A TOT - DRE- 4= PDE-CL INSTALL & PW30-3 |
Q> | @ || ase § A T | WAT =S PW40-3 3 PDDE-CL @
> f ' e o | T2212488 e ap . OH1990877 () PDE-CL T
= < 5 | / ‘ T2214895 | ———< — _ L2NM24-15A | °
R 72112425 A <> $ | 1207240V Y N
eSR 2 “ 120/240V Y 1. ABC |
7 A % 2 , OH1590864 OH1590865
o ——=8 3 B
Q_O\ L i D /// , = OL VRN — “ —
| B 1 \ . | 08
6 & » 7. /P NS i
J [ ey ‘
INSTALL e INSTALL | J2/124-25 B // / | <66> <67> \ < > FL,( — |
PW60-1 - | 12074240V ¥ / w 4 [}\527 ZA T “{; i —
- INSTALL N =l 1267280V | (F38531-46K LT =
450-256 320-204 N , “ INSTALL ‘ <13 14> R s S
| PW60-1 PW60-1 w L |' <68> | (Fi6t82-25K T — - ___Mdd— ‘ RN ek
o A0 | (2)PDE-CL (2) PDE-CL OH1590907 | : | ,z aroz34s3 <D/ T T - Ih g
o | 320-202 390.202 G- E> , INSTALL Ime—_ [ ikl e 4DPLX D
S EXISTING | XFO-7.2-120/240-25  YEO-7 2.120/240-15 %)) 3 ! PW60-1 I = RelVAn S #B9
A PW40-3 N 460-131 260131 j— INSTALL | 320-202 C»w B \'./ | H:
INSTALL Qb \ S PW40-3 ; 35 450261 O <D N #2 ABGSR
EXISTING PDE-CL EXISTING SN > (2) PDE-CL <> 450-231 < Z EXISTING <T> ¢ [ qPe >
__________________ PW40-3 - REMOVE PWa53 \\\\\\ — 3‘ : i 420-951 < PW45-3 INSTALL : £ - EXISTING
______________________ FOREIGN ATT. 1 320-204 pwas-3 <GP <GP < | F-L100K-OL " '3 popECL PW60-1 | 3 INSTALL WS
——————— Google Fiber - PDE-CL SLL C.LEDAI 5 EXISTING < } | (35 SL-LC-LED-IlI 450-231 , | Pweo-1 SL-LC-LED-IlI
NS FOREIGN ATT. INSTALL PW40-3 AP D ~  REMOVE 320-202 < | 320202 INSTALL
\§ Southwestern Bell Tel. Co PDECL FOREIGN ATT. | I  320-201 F-L100K-OL REMOVE , 450-231 PDE-CL
S Southwestern Bell Tel. Co REMOVE Time Warner - MO y D EXISTING | EXISTING 450-231 420-950 PWA05 ! PDE-CL REMOVE
| / Time Warner - MO a0t Time Warner - MO PW45-1 | PW403 F-L25K-OL 320-202 : PDE-CL 320-201
\ XFO-7 2-120/240-25 Google Fiber EXISTING PDE-CL | INSTALL FOREIGN ATT. 150.931 [ F-L100K-OL PDE.CL
: PW45-3 SL-LC-LED-III I 310-306 Time Warner - MO [ FOREIGN ATT
‘ FOREIGN ATT. | (3) PDE-CL | FOREIGN ATT.
SL-LC-LED-III REMOVE | FOREIGN ATT. | Nili) Time Warner - v
| Southwestern Bell Tel. Co D 3 = raa F-L80K-OL
/ Time Warner - MO PDE-CL 450-461 'I FOREIGN ATT. I EAISTING
; Southwestern Bell Tel. Co REMOVE REMOVE 420211 ! Time Warner - MO | PW40-4
[ 320-202 320202 LAOKO : Google Fiber | PDE-CL
/ PDE-CL XFO-7.2-120/240-15 (3) F-L100K-OL l > ! FOREIGN ATT.
! FOREIGN ATT. ‘1‘2(;'131“4 WMO | * | Time Warner - MO
// Time Warner - MO S-SXA4T7 Ime Yvarner - : ! Southwestern Bell Tel. Co
Southwestern Bell Tel. Co FOREIGN ATT. Time Warner - MO . . Google Fiber
\ Time Warner - MO Time Warner - MO Google Fiber : !
Time Warner - MO Southwestern Bell Tel. Co : A N L Te T W -
\ Google Fiber I :
|
\ | |
WD | l
| EXISTNG , }
| PW40-5 ! |
/' FOREIGN ATT. | .
/ Southwestern Bell Tel. Co | |
/ Time Warner - MO <65> : :
! INSTALL | |
/ PW70-1 | |
320-204 ,, |
|
999353.5665 2821165.6799 131+11.90 22.32 | |
' |
USE A 70/1, CHOP THE TOP 8', I : 2
|
BURY 10' WITH APPROVED : !
AB-3 BACKFILL OR POLE FORM. ,' :
2.3 DEGREE | :
| | BUILT AS DESIGNED |
| ' CHANGES AS NOTED 0
I N LEADMAN DATE
! FCS DATE
SEC. 6 Twp. 47N RANGE _31W  TAXDIST. REV.| DATE CHECKED| APPROVED
CONTACTS TITLE CITY OF LEE'S SUMMIT PRJ# 50035547 - ever
PROJECT DESIGNER: JENNY CASEY
PHONE #: 913-579-8215 WR# 1062887 o QY“
EXISTING ————————— ° CUSTOMER: ADDRESS SRD ST SEC. DIST. LEE'S SUMMIT SERVICE CENTER
INSTALL  ——————-—~- PHONE #: DESIGNED BY: JCASEY
“RA%“S%E —=o/ /= cITY LEE'S SUMMIT CIRCUIT 37631 REVIEWED BY: DDAVIN
DISCLAIMER AND COPYRIGHT NOTICE Know What'S below- COUNTY. MO 28311 DATE: 12/19/2023
e ol b o sttt o ot sy, T il i 00 8 e uing 00 ONE-GALL s o oo 69 v Yo st cllONE-GAL (1) 0l pttrs o undrround s o rogos vl r g st mamer compis mar bl e e s ey do! Call before you dig. Now Landbass AU
12.47 KV JOB TYPE: 4REJBO1 SHEET_2 _ OF 3 DWG FILE # 1062887-1




AutoCAD SHX Text

MB



AutoCAD SHX Text

B-00



AutoCAD SHX Text

B-01



AutoCAD SHX Text

B-02



AutoCAD SHX Text

B-01



AutoCAD SHX Text

B-02



AutoCAD SHX Text

B-03



AutoCAD SHX Text

7



AutoCAD SHX Text

8



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELTA LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

TENLAND LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

SEXTON, VERNON EUGENE



AutoCAD SHX Text

& VIRGINIA TRUST



AutoCAD SHX Text

9



AutoCAD SHX Text

9



AutoCAD SHX Text

SEXTON, VERNON EUGENE



AutoCAD SHX Text

& VIRGINIA TRUST



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANGSFORD DEVELOPMENT INC



AutoCAD SHX Text

34



AutoCAD SHX Text

35



AutoCAD SHX Text

MCCLAY, JON



AutoCAD SHX Text

KETAMAR LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

36



AutoCAD SHX Text

FORSTER, STEPHEN



AutoCAD SHX Text

& SUZANNE



AutoCAD SHX Text

37



AutoCAD SHX Text

38



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANGSFORD DEVELOPMENT INC



AutoCAD SHX Text

39



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANGSFORD DEVELOPMENT INC



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROBBINS, STEVEN



AutoCAD SHX Text

& SHARON



AutoCAD SHX Text

40



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANGSFORD DEVELOPMENT INC



AutoCAD SHX Text

41



AutoCAD SHX Text

KNIGHT, RAY &



AutoCAD SHX Text

DONNA TRUSTEES



AutoCAD SHX Text

42



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

MC PROPERTIES OF MO LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

500 WEST BUSINESS CENTER ASSOC



AutoCAD SHX Text

11



AutoCAD SHX Text

12



AutoCAD SHX Text

12



AutoCAD SHX Text

PHILLIPS,



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOUIS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PHILLIPS,



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOUIS



AutoCAD SHX Text

13



AutoCAD SHX Text

14



AutoCAD SHX Text

15



AutoCAD SHX Text

16



AutoCAD SHX Text

43



AutoCAD SHX Text

44



AutoCAD SHX Text

45



AutoCAD SHX Text

HOLMAN, JO ANNE TRUSTEE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NANCE, JEFFREY & MARY ANN



AutoCAD SHX Text

GR REAL ESTATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

INVESTMENT LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANKFORD, THANA



AutoCAD SHX Text

BASS, KEIFER



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROSS, IAN & CHERYL



AutoCAD SHX Text

JOLLIFF, DUANE



AutoCAD SHX Text

& PATRICIA



AutoCAD SHX Text

43



AutoCAD SHX Text

HOLMAN, JO ANNE



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRUSTEE



AutoCAD SHX Text

WM



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

PI  STA 133+91.65



AutoCAD SHX Text

POT STA 101+50.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

POT STA 101+00.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

POT STA 99+25.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

PC STA 99+53.03



AutoCAD SHX Text

PT STA 99+75.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

127



AutoCAD SHX Text

128



AutoCAD SHX Text

129



AutoCAD SHX Text

131



AutoCAD SHX Text

132



AutoCAD SHX Text

133



AutoCAD SHX Text

134



AutoCAD SHX Text

136



AutoCAD SHX Text

137



AutoCAD SHX Text

138



AutoCAD SHX Text

139



AutoCAD SHX Text

135+00



AutoCAD SHX Text

130+00



AutoCAD SHX Text

140+00



AutoCAD SHX Text

101



AutoCAD SHX Text

99



AutoCAD SHX Text

PI  STA 133+91.65



AutoCAD SHX Text

POT STA 98+00.00



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

E



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

NOEL ST





f
(
/ f
// \.
/
/
//
| SCALE
\
N \ \\
\
.. \
: \
\
_________ \\
S R e \ __________________________ A\
________________________________ I
< \ |
N \ ]
\ |
\ \ |
|
\\ | ,’
\ |
| \ ) ® |
/ ]
J AN ]
| / ]
/ / \ |
|
/ ) N |
/ / |
/ / . |
/ I
\ . /' S
, ///// \\\\\ T =~
<85> /4 AN '//// \\\\ /// \\f\
EXISTING " ™ AN
PW40-5 J/
INSTALL 7
- PDE-CL - —
~ FOREIGN ATT.
Southwestern Bell Tel. Co I
Time Warner - MO \‘\\
Google Fiber
| E e A
Qb <P
| REMOVE , : REMOVE
PW45-1 T LWNNAIARGARE PW40-4
B < 320-205 e S 310-207
REMOVE INSTALL (gfg—igz)l( oL <5]_> R — " : g(gg|;7.22-120/240_25 / <81>
REMOVE * pgs5g -L8OK- - ’
PW25 350012 FOREIGN ATT.  EXISTING A FOREIGN ATT. // %
. T = -
420-101 450 061 Google Fiber PW40-3 g <18 Time Wamer - MO 310207
420-960 (3) F-L100K-OL [ REMOVE INSTALL Southwestern Bell Tel. Co /| 7. op ———
| XFO-7.2-120/240-25
. <> LZIISTLTE 420-960 J C | PWA45-1 ‘ Southwestern Bell Tel. Co | 6SVR.2
| OH1590883 -
i ;}H%ﬁffse _ e FH 310-201 a 5 Q0> - | 6SVR-3
3P G ) , sy 450-211 o . | 460-171
I I — , “ [(T% F-L65K-OL INSTALL @) |
- T CoHpiBks T —0—F—— C /(& s PINa5-1 |
’—D% - ”’X-VVATff7—777,,,,7777777 - | = S i C & 310-201 J925-25C0 e / / ,‘"“J
‘\7 X ‘ i i =, — C i l ) B_ O ; F
— _WAT,7777777777777 “ — e"f LA/ A
OH1590869 7LX'WAT””’”*”~~——fx-wAiﬁgg,, T e e Slata = C ‘ OH993LA6 ’
7 B K ABC o XCWAT—— L o | ‘ | =g wAT—— e € € \ /’<81> _4E
—_— 120' T X-WAT— S | O ‘ ;‘ | > o= | T ——ougde =
- - & = ! = ] ——-X- | w ] | ==X _ — _
——AIAC : N c COWAT o IS | | | | O OFS0 E———— —
o iy | ‘<24> < 8>OH1590881 [ T’””””“’"”'X-WA‘T——Wwf77,,,,,,1‘ w 12212582
, = s — C e #2ACSR(CE " iz s Ao | C T | — 7.2112.4-25 C
#2 e ab IS v i P Q> | ort5e0872 | 120240V Y
I AESR U L INSTALL B OH1590882 B S ‘j{’;%:: 5 -
PW60-1 INSTALL R , S Bgsas — _. FeeE- 25K
EXISTING 320-202 PW60-1 | e PN — = A - WA= 143
PW40-5 15 (2) PDE-CL ¢]]y  OHo18674 P ‘ Tl <> L ~ANS, : <27>€5?WATC S
INSTALL EXISTING 320-208 v SW45-3 B3| OH1392058 o ==
PDE-CL PW40-5 320-222 PDE.OL # N 310.205 <> ik
REMOVE PDE-CL 420-302 420-101 N JT EXISTING Q> EXISTING
320-201 SL-LC-LED-II <II> F-L100K-OL SL-LC-LED-II | INSTALL PW4O3 'PDE-CL
PDE-CL REMOVE INSTALL REMOVE EXISTING | PW401 PDE-CL EXISTING SL-LC-LED-IlI
FOREIGN ATT. 320-202 “PW50-1 ' 1320212 Pyiees | 310208 SL-LC-LED-II PW40-5 INSTALL
Time Warner - MO FOREIGN ATT. PDECL ; 310-305 PDE-CL | 420101 REMOVE PDE-CL PW45-1
Time Warner - MO 320014 | 310-207 SL-LC-LED-I | REMOVE 310.203 REMOVE 310-207
150961 F-L25K-OL REMOVE . PW35-5 310-201 450-211
- 310-201 ' 310-208 FOREIGN ATT. FOREIGN ATT o0
- FOREIGN ATT. ! i - MO —_ 420-101
420-604 \ FOREIGN ATT. FOREIGN ATT. : Time Warner - M Time Warner - MO
(3) F-L100K-OL \ Time Warner - MO “Time Warner - MO : F-L65K-OL
o REMOVE \ Time Warner - MO ) REMOVE
Il Tel. C PW35-5 \ Google Fiber ,' PW40-5
el.~o PDE-CL i : | 310-207 "
450-461 \ ‘ PDE-CL |
420-604 ,' 420-101 "z
(3) F-L100K-OL | . F-L25K-OL z \ \(r(/(\
| ] | |
FOREIGN ATT. i FOREIGN ATT. 3 i)
Google Fiber ! ‘ Time Warner - MO e : <\
T~ e ‘ - ~_ | \ (S\p
N N I Y A MR oSt - "SNP S - N =8 X
N AT T T T T T T e e = DN ‘ (s)
RN // T Nt it - _/_ _____________________ - \\ /<,< %
> ~— _ o - \ \\ \?
; . A
\
\ \
\ \\
\
\\
\
¥ \\
‘ | N\
\ N BUILT AS DESIGNED |
b CHANGES AS NOTED |
\ N LEADMAN DATE
Sl FCS DATE
SEC. 6 Twp. 47N RANGE _31W  TAXDIST. REV.| DATE| BY | CHECKED| APPROVED
- DES|GN7E|SNTACIESN N TITLE CITY OF LEE'S SUMMIT PRU# 50035547 s ever
PHONE #: ' 913-579-8215 WR# 1062887 ol gy"
o CUSTOMER: ADDRESS SRD ST SEC.DIST. LEE'S SUMMIT SERVICE CENTER
INSTALL ————-———~- PHONE #: DESIGNED BY: JCASEY
MODIFY cry LEE'S SUMMIT CIRCUIT 37631 REVIEWED BY: DDAVIN
0 Kn0W What'S below- COUNTY. JA STATE MO 28311 DATE: 12/19/2023
11 ovent il Everas oo be bl fr ang darasos, ncin lovsof gain, lotprofio,Busineasimeupton lose Of iiness nformation o Ghet pocuins s et might e 10T ihe acouTacs: o O s of s ol o 16 iormaton I eontive, o0 86 pTONUHGA fom Fyoducing or iiTocing s crasingima o porfon ofLoRtou wten pemTsion o Evergy In. © Evorsy e Al s roserved -+ oirveY: TP Grauinglap 15 ot o e a5 55 2 ubstiulefor sing the GNE-CAL system o1 purposes of dling and excavstin. You must call ONE-GALL (811 to noly operstors of underground Rcies ofpropased excavaton o laging t equest iat mermber companies mark helr undergrou facies hefore hey Ca" before you dig. New Landbase AU
12.47 kv JOB TYPE: __ 4REJBO1 SHEET_3 _ OF 3 DWG FILE # 1062887-1




AutoCAD SHX Text

MB



AutoCAD SHX Text

B-01



AutoCAD SHX Text

B-02



AutoCAD SHX Text

B-02



AutoCAD SHX Text

B-03



AutoCAD SHX Text

17



AutoCAD SHX Text

18



AutoCAD SHX Text

19



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

21



AutoCAD SHX Text

22



AutoCAD SHX Text

23



AutoCAD SHX Text

24



AutoCAD SHX Text

25



AutoCAD SHX Text

26



AutoCAD SHX Text

27



AutoCAD SHX Text

45



AutoCAD SHX Text

46



AutoCAD SHX Text

47



AutoCAD SHX Text

48



AutoCAD SHX Text

49



AutoCAD SHX Text

50



AutoCAD SHX Text

51



AutoCAD SHX Text

52



AutoCAD SHX Text

GR REAL ESTATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

INVESTMENT LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

BARNETT, MALINDA



AutoCAD SHX Text

46



AutoCAD SHX Text

BARNETT,



AutoCAD SHX Text

MALINDA



AutoCAD SHX Text

NGUYEN, HUNG PHI &



AutoCAD SHX Text

HUYEN, MONG THI



AutoCAD SHX Text

BURL, GREGORY



AutoCAD SHX Text

& NICOLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CULBERTSON, BRADLEY



AutoCAD SHX Text

& CAROLE TRUSTEE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EIKEN MARIA TRUSTEE



AutoCAD SHX Text

WALKER, JAMES & MICHELLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

DAVIS ARTHUR III & HOPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

50



AutoCAD SHX Text

EIKEN MARIA



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRUSTEE



AutoCAD SHX Text

HAAS, GARY &



AutoCAD SHX Text

DUNN, MARGARET



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCULLEN, TIMOTHY



AutoCAD SHX Text

& DEBBIE



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

REYNOLDS, ANDREW



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESMOND, ROBERT JR.



AutoCAD SHX Text

& KIM



AutoCAD SHX Text

KISNER, BENJAMIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

& ALLISON



AutoCAD SHX Text

CARRELL, KRISTOPHER



AutoCAD SHX Text

& JOANNA



AutoCAD SHX Text

25



AutoCAD SHX Text

LIMITLESS HORIZONS LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCHICK, BRIAN & JANEL



AutoCAD SHX Text

CARRELL,



AutoCAD SHX Text

KRISTOPHER



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

PC STA 149+16.48



AutoCAD SHX Text

PT STA 150+81.35



AutoCAD SHX Text

POT STA 101+00.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

POT STA 99+25.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

PC STA 99+53.03



AutoCAD SHX Text

PT STA 99+75.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

POT STA 101+00.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

PI  STA 100+00.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

POT STA 101+85.36



AutoCAD SHX Text

141



AutoCAD SHX Text

142



AutoCAD SHX Text

143



AutoCAD SHX Text

144



AutoCAD SHX Text

146



AutoCAD SHX Text

147



AutoCAD SHX Text

148



AutoCAD SHX Text

149



AutoCAD SHX Text

151



AutoCAD SHX Text

152



AutoCAD SHX Text

97



AutoCAD SHX Text

98



AutoCAD SHX Text

99



AutoCAD SHX Text

100



AutoCAD SHX Text

101



AutoCAD SHX Text

140+00



AutoCAD SHX Text

145+00



AutoCAD SHX Text

150+00



AutoCAD SHX Text

99



AutoCAD SHX Text

PC STA 149+16.48



AutoCAD SHX Text

PT STA 150+81.35



AutoCAD SHX Text

POT STA 101+00.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

POT STA 98+50.00



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





		1062887-1s01CPa

		Sheets and Views

		1062887-1s01CPa





		1062887-1s02CPa

		Sheets and Views

		1062887-1s02CPa





		1062887-1s03CPa

		Sheets and Views

		1062887-1s03CPa








LAPITAL ELECTRIE
LINE GLoeRs




Trenton.Ellis@evergy.com

>>evergy

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message and the accompanying documents contain information that belongs to the sender and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited
from reading, disseminating, distributing, copying, or taking action in reliance on the content of this
communication. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and
destroy the original transmission. Thank you.

From: Trenton S Ellis <trenton.ellis@evergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 4:00 PM

To: CSCL URD <urd@capitalelectric.com>

Cc: Jenny Casey <jenny.casey@evergy.com>; Pat Wilson <patsy.wilson@evergy.com>; Douglas
Hinkle <douglas.hinkle@evergy.com>; David Hazen <david.hazen@evergy.com>; Caleb Jones

<caleb.jones@evergy.com>
Subject: Fw: Bore Request for WORK ORDER LSMT 1062887

Good Afternoon Capital Team,

Please see attached for contractor assignment. 'New Business, Govt Required Relocation'
with 04/15/2024 due date. On site Evergy C&M contact is Caleb Jones (+1 (816) 289-8602). We
will need to coordinate contractor progression with the new pole installations. Looks like most
of this primary is looped, so we can start next available rig. Service center would like to have
poles set before the bore work approaches the new structures. Get with me if you have any
questions or if you'd like to meet on site.

Thanks,

Trenton S. Ellis, E.IL.T.
Distribution Field Construction Supervisor
O: 816-652-1985 M: (660) 287-2353

Trenton.Ellis@evergy.com


mailto:Trenton.Ellis@evergy.com
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.evergy.com%2F%3Furl%3Dwww.kcpl.com%252f&data=05%7C02%7CDanielle.McKee%40capitalelectric.com%7C70199bc91962407c6fe308dc4aa51f72%7Cce6a019661524c6a9d1de946c3735743%7C0%7C0%7C638467320735186362%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rdPTUTJsGxaWODs8nzsQr%2FJiArB%2FwYoFgF20F23p0G4%3D&reserved=0
mailto:trenton.ellis@evergy.com
mailto:urd@capitalelectric.com
mailto:jenny.casey@evergy.com
mailto:patsy.wilson@evergy.com
mailto:douglas.hinkle@evergy.com
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

From: Pat Wilson <patsy.wilson@evergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 10:19 AM

To: 240 Underground Construction <240UndergroundConstruction@evergy.com>
Cc: distribution projectmanagement <DistribProjectMgt@evergy.com>; Pat Wilson

<patsy.wilson@evergy.com>
Subject: Bore Request for WORK ORDER LSMT 1062887

Bore Request Initiator: Pat Wilson
Cable Replacement Priority: High
Work Order: 1062887

Priority: HIGH - NEW BUSINESS (GOVT REQUIRED - ROAD RELOCATION)
Business Unit: GMO

Operating Unit: 20105

Account: 107000

Resource: 1100

Dept: 292

Project ID: 50035547

Bore Type: New-No Bid

Design Required: N

Bore Address: 3RD ST LEE'S SUMMIT

Brief Description: Bore 123' of 3" from, OP 43-46 to replace secondary - bore 263" of 2" from OP 58-
57/58-59/59-60 and to intercept existing direct buried primary - Bore 245' of 4" from OP 58-60 to
intercept existing direct buried primary- install all enclosure and cable on URD portion of the project-
coordinate with OH crew for pole placement and riser.

Work Required: Conduit+cable+splice/terminate

New Conduit Size: Oth-Spcfy

New Cable Size: Refer to prints

Estimated Total Length (ft): 650


https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.evergy.com%2F%3Furl%3Dwww.kcpl.com%252f&data=05%7C02%7CDanielle.McKee%40capitalelectric.com%7C70199bc91962407c6fe308dc4aa51f72%7Cce6a019661524c6a9d1de946c3735743%7C0%7C0%7C638467320735198993%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qV2DqhfJS6FC1rN0bzinm5gDiZiztQ%2FB%2BbikqcS%2FyaE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:patsy.wilson@evergy.com
mailto:240UndergroundConstruction@evergy.com
mailto:DistribProjectMgt@evergy.com
mailto:patsy.wilson@evergy.com

Circuit Number: 37631
Existing Cable Number: Refer to prints

New Cable Number: Refer to prints

Energization Date (new business only): 4/15/2024



